

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prybyl, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Flint
Date: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:32:33 PM

Any word?

From: Poy, Thomas [mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Liane/Richard: Has Flint replied yet on how they plan to comply with the corrosion control requirements of the 8/17 letter? Susan Hedman will be at a Brownfields meeting next week along with the Flint mayor and the subject of lead will likely come up.

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991